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. Hanaman, Cathlene

From: SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 4:45 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Bong, Sasha E - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0403

Attachments: 2013-15 Infrastructure draft.pdf

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

Topic: Authority for Desktop and Security Services Transfers
Tracking Code: BB0403

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Bong, Sasha - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-5468

E-mail: SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acrbnym: DOA

Agency Number: 505

Priority: High | ,\ﬂ/ﬁ ) ezg’ vq;f“‘-’f”u
i § ; 4

Intent: : o v /f} ‘e)

Similar to Draft LRB-0892 from the 2013-15 biennial bydget (attached), allow DOA to transfer staff and

equipment related to the provision of information tecl) ology security or desktop management services

from another agency, other than the UW System Board of Regents, based on input from the IT Executive

Steering Cﬁmittee. An agency would be defined as one with a secretary serving at the pleasure of the

Governor. {Once DOA has transferred desktop management or security staff and equipment, it would have
the option of contracting with a vendor for security or desktop management services;.\j

Attachments: True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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.,  agency, pgenits 0 ATW-Systemn o DAA. The bill also
T perm1ts DTTA—EGJa’sEgss executlve branch agenc1es for information technology

A gnfrasfructure services provided by DOA.
~For further information see the state fiscal estimate, Whlch will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

~ Yhoae
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

8% A
SECTION 1. 16.972 (2) (j) of the statutes is created to read:
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16.972 (2) () In consultatlon w1th an executlve br;?ch agency @er than the
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any full-time equivalent position/in that executlv? branch agency other than the?
< T - o
Board of Regents of the University of Wlsconsu( Sys\m, that is related to the

\

provision of 1nformat10n technology i nfrastructure erv1cesv;n that executive branch
agency, and any incumbent employee holding that position. If a position is
transferred under this paragraph\/he department shall assess the appropriate

executive branch agency appropriation account for the costs to pay salary and fringe

benefit costs of the transferred position. If an incumbent employee is transferred

~under this paragraph, the department shall determine the transferred employee’s

probationary status under s. 230.28, except that the employee shall receive credit
towards his or her probatienary period for the time that the employee had been
employed in any unclassified position immediately prior to appointment. The
department may require an executive branch agency that is subject to a transfer
under this paragraph to transfer to the departm‘ent information technology

equipment or systems requlred by the department to carry out information
‘Sgég}ﬁ{’\{ O éi€$k’€@§w Wingi ol CW 2" -
technology/services for the executive branch agency, antd. may assess that executive

branch agency for the provision of nformatlon technolo gy/services to that executive

¢
branch agency. S ’; ‘Jh B j
//A\\

. #+NOTE: 1 eliminated from this paragraph the cross-reference to the
appropriation; this seems consistent with other provisions related to DOA’s IT powers
_and responsibilities under subch. VII of ch 16 Okay? I

-

SECTION 2. 20.505 (1) (kk)%(f the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (1) (kk) Information technology @f@ services; interagency
transfers. All moneys received as assessments from the appropriations of executive
branch agencies as required under s. 16.972 (2) (j)\/for t?e purpose of funding

transferred positions, employees, and equipment related to information technology

A”“)%

Y dh e Lines

ﬂ’u TR

VR nE 1%.4@ # Al




2013 - 2014 Legislature ~3- i

SECTION 2
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s NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



Kuczenski, Tracy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Tracy,

Bong, Sasha E - DOA <SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.govs>
Monday, January 19, 2015 8:38 PM

Kuczenski, Tracy

Information technology services draft (LRB-1129)

I wanted to clarify something in the information technology services draft related to positions - is there a way
to draft the language so that transferring incumbents along with positions is an option, but not required?

| ask because there are some instances where incumbents may be transferred to the department and others
that would just transfer the position. Would leaving the position vs. position + incumbent decision to the
discretion of the DOA Secretary provide enough discretion for that decision to be made?

Let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss.

Thanks!
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

This bill permits DOA to transfer to DOA staff and equipment related to the
provision of information technology security or desktop management services from
another executive branch agency that has a secretary serving at the pleasure of the
governor. The bill also permits DOA to assess those executive branch agencies for
information technology services provided by DOA.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.972 (2) (j) of the statutes is created to read:
16.972 (2) (j) In consultation with an executive branch agency that has a

secretary serving at the pleasure of the governor transfer to the department any
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SECTION 1
full-time equivalent position in that executive branch agency that is related to the
provision of information technology securlty or desktop management serv1ces in that
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executive branch agency, and{any incumbent employee holding t{lat position \/If a
position is transferred under this paragraph, the department shall assess the
appropriate executive branch agency appropriation account for the costs to pay
salary and fringe benefit costs of the transferred position. If an incumbent employee
is transferred under this paragraph, the department shall determine the transferred
employee’s probationary status under s. 230.28, except that the employee shall
receive credit towards his or her probationary period for the time that the employee
had been employed in any unclassified position immediately prior to appointment.
The department may require an executive branch agency that is subject to a transfer
under this paragraph to transfer to the department information technology
equipment or systems required by the department to carry out information
technology security or desktop management services for the executive branch
agency, and may assess that executive branch agency for the provision of such
services to that executive branch agency.

SECTION 2. 20.505 (1) (kk) of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (1) (kk) Information technology security or desktop management
servicés; interagency transfers. All moneys received as assessments from the
appropriations of executive branch agencies as required under s. 16.972 (2) (j) for the
purpose of funding transferred positions, employees, and equipment related to

information technology security or desktop management services under s. 16.972 (2)

@)
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SECTION 2

#++*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



State of Wisconsin %

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE
LRB-1129/P2
TKK&CMH:jld:rs

DOA.......Bong, BB0403 - Information Technology services

FoRr 20152017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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

SECTION 1. 16.972 (2) (§) of the statutes is created to read:
16.972 (2) () In consultation with an executive branch agency that has a

secretary serving at the pleasure of the governor transfer to the department any
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SECTION 1
full-time equivalent position in that executive branch agency that is related to the
provision of information technology security or desktop management services in that
executive branch agency, and may also transfer to the department any incumbent
employee holding that position. If a position is transferred under this paragraph, the
department shall assess the appropriate executive branch agency appropriation
account for the costs to pay salary and fringe benefit costs of the transferred position.
If an incumbent employee is transferred under this paragraph, the department shall
determine the transferred employee’s probationary status under s. 230.28, except
that the employee shall receive credit towards his or her probationary period for the
time that the employee had been employed in any unclassified position immediately
prior to appointment. The department may require an executive branch agency that
is subject to a transfer under this paragraph to transfer to the department
information technology equipment or systems required by the department to carry
out information technology security or desktop management services for the
executive branch agency, and may assess that executive branch agency for the
provision of such services to that executive branch agency.

SECTION 2. 20.505 (1) (kk) of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (1) (kk) Information technology security or desktop management
services; interagency transfers. All moneys received as assessments from the
appropriations of executive branch agencies as required under s. 16.972 (2) (j) for the
purpose of funding transferred positions, employees, and equipment related to

information technology security or desktop management services under s. 16.972 (2)

Q).
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SECTION 2

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



